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Ralph Consolo
Plastic Platers, Inc.
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NON-HPV

FACILITY ID: 13-18-10-7761
NOTICE OF VIOLATION: Failure to prepare an operation and maintenance plan, monitor
the surface tension according to permit requirements, submit an initial notification report,
prepare an annual notification of compliance status report, submit semi-annual deviation
reports, and submit quarterly deviation reports.

Dear Mr. Consolo:

On March 22, 2011, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) inspected Plastic
Platers, Inc. (Plastic Platers) located at 9921 Clinton Road. in Brooklyn. This letter
serves as notification that you are operating sources in violation of the following
applicable air statutes, air regulations, or air permit conditions.

Plastic Platers operation of Emission Unit (EU) P004: Decorative Chrome Plating
Line is in violation of Permittolnstall (PTI) # 13-04502: Operational Restrictions
(4), Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Subpart N Section 63342(f)(3), and
Ohio Revised Code (ORC) Section 3704050 for failing to prepare an operation and
maintenance plan.

On March 27, 2010, Plastic Platers recorded a surface tension of 48 dynes for EU
P004, which is an exceedance of the permit limitation. Plastic Platers then failed to
increase the recording schedule to once every 4 hours which is in violation of PTI
13-04502 : Monitoring and/or Recordkeeping Requirements (1), Title 40 CFR
Subpart N, Section 63.343(c)(5), and ORG Section 3704.05(C).

Plastic Platers failed to submit an initial notification report for EU P004 which is in
violation of PTI # 13-04502 : Reporting Requirements (2), Title 40 CFR Subpart N,
Section 63.347(c), and ORG Section 3704.05(C).
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Plastic Platers failed to prepare an annual ongoing compliance status report for EU
P004 which is in violation of PTI # 13-04502: Reporting Requirements (5), Title 40
CFR Subpart N, Section 63.347(g), and ORC Section 3704.05(C).

Plastic Platers failed to submit quarterly deviation reports for EU P004 which is in
violation of PTI # 13-04502 : Part I General Terms and Conditions (02)b). and
ORC Section 3704.05(C).

Also, Plastic Platers failed to submit semi-annual deviation reports for EU P004
which is in violation of PTI # 13-04502 : Reporting Requirements (6), Title 40 CFR
Subpart N, Section 63.347(h)(2), and ORC Section 3704.050.

Unless you undertake some type of corrective action with respect to the above noted
violations, you will remain in non-compliance.

CDAQ requests that Plastic Platers submit the following within thirty (30) days of
your receipt of this letter:

1 Prepare and submit a copy of an operation and maintenance plan for EU
P004 as outlined in PTI # 13-04502: Operational Restrictions (4).

2. Begin recording the surface tension of the chromic acid bath for EU
P004 as outlined in PTI # 13-04502 : Monitoring and/or Recordkeeping
Requirements (1), and submit a copy of two weeks of records and a
copy of an operation maintenance plan to the following address:

Bryan Sokolowski
Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza 2nd Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839

3. Submit an initial notification report for EU P004 as outlined in
PTI # 13-04502 : Reporting Requirements (2).

4. Prepare and annual ongoing compliance status report for EU P004 as
outlined in PTI # 13-04502 : Reporting Reqiurements (5). Submit the
initial notification report and annual ongoing compliance status report
to the following address:

Permit Section
Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza 2 ncl Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839

5. Begin submitting quarterly deviation reports for EU P004, starting
with January 1, 2011 - March 31, 2011 report due April 30, 2011.

6. Begin submitting semi-annual deviation reports for EU P004, starting
with the January 1, 2011 - June 30, 2011 report due July 31, 2011.
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If there is insufficient time to correct the alleged violations within this timeframe, a
written response must be received within thirty (30) days of your receipt of this
letter that includes a timeline for correcting the alleged violations.

Violations of Ohio air pollution laws and br permit terms and conditions are subject
to the penalties stipulated in Ohio Revised Code Section 370499(A), which allows
fines of not more than twenty-five thousand dollars or imprisonment for not more
than one year, or both, for each violation.

Free assistance with state and/or federal regulations, rules, laws or permit
conditions can be provided at no charge through the Ohio EPA Office of Compliance
Assistance and Pollution Prevention (OCAPP). OCAPP can be contacted at
http://www.epa.ohio.govbocapp  or (614) 644-3469 or (800) 3297518. CDAQ makes no
guarantee that the facility will meet the qualifying guidelines established by
OCAPP.

OCAPP can also provide assistance to facilities that want to investigate methods of
pollution prevention to reduce raw material usage and waste production. Again,
there is no charge for their services.

CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA's concurrence. The failure to mention any
specific violation does not excuse any violations of local, state and federal laws or
regulations regarding air pollution control. Violations of air pollution control laws
may be pursued in local court or referred to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA for further
enforcement action Should you have any questions, please call Bryan Sokolowski
at (216) 4207663 All correspondence with CDAQ must include the Ohio EPA
facility identification number for Plastic Platers, Inc. : 13-18-10-7761.

Sincerely,
,:k ^ *

yyrolLinda Kimmy
Field Enforcement Manager

IP.

cc :	Daniel Mimis, Plastic Platers, Inc.
George P. Baker, CDAQ
Michael J. Krzywicki, CDAQ
John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office
William MacDowell, U.S EPA Region V
Facility File and L:\Data\Facilitie &\13 1810776 1\201 1-3-22 NOVdocx
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